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ADDENDUM NO. 2

TO: Prospective Bidders

FROM: Donna Johnson, Contracts Administrator
DATE: October 5, 2023

PROJECT: Rivergate Parkway Bridge

Project No.: PMES221722
Bid Number: 269-2024-018

The following items are being issued herein for modification and clarification to the Bid Requirements for the project referenced
above.

MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL

The following sections have been revised by this addendum:

1) On Section 00 10 00 — INVITATION TO BID (page 00 10 00 — 1), change the “BID DUE DATE/TIME” as follows:

BID DUE DATE/TIME: October-10,-2023-1:00-PM-{LOCAL-TIME)
October 17, 2023 - 1:00 PM (LOCAL TIME)

2) On Section 00 10 00 — INVITATION TO BID (page 00 10 00 — 1), change the “BID OPENING DATE/TIME” as
follows:

BID OPENING DATE/TIME: October10,2023-3:00 PM-{LOCAL TIME)}
October 17, 2023 - 3:00 PM (LOCAL TIME)

The meeting link remains the same.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY BIDDER:

Please recognize receipt of this addendum in the acknowledgment addenda section on the Execution of
BID page.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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